



**TIM SWEET**

---

**FIELD SUPERINTENDENT**

As Field Superintendent, Tim is responsible for all aspects of the daily operations at the project site. His twenty-four years of construction experience provides each project with the proper coordination, subcontractor performance, progress reports, as well as quality, budget, and schedule control.

Tim has recently completed The North Suburban Eye Clinic and DaVita, Inc. Dialysis Center and has been with Timco for sixteen years.

EDUCATION

High School-Richfield Senior High 1980  
Carpentry, 2-year program 1984  
Hennepin Vo-Tech School  
Vocational seminars in solid surface and safety operations

EXPERIENCE

Timco Construction  
Field Superintendent 1999-Present  
Foreman 1992-1999  
Genuine Drywall 1991-1992  
Interscapes 1988-1991  
A.W. Woodworks 1984-1988

SIGNIFICANT PROJECTS

MNGI - Bloomington  
Allina Medical Clinic - Woodlake  
Allina Mercy Hospital  
Multislice CT  
Cath Lab  
Blood Lab  
Interventional Radiology  
Allina Unity Hospital  
Multi Wing Renovations  
4 West Nursery  
WestHealth Campus - Extensive Tenant Build-out  
DaVita - Richfield  
Lakeland - Coon Rapids, Shakopee, Rice Street, Nicollet  
Columbia Park Medical Group - Blaine